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AGENDA  

 
1.  Call to Order  

Chairman Vaughn Hartung called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  
 

2.  Roll Call  
Present:  Chairman Vaughn Hartung, Commissioner Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner  R.  David 
Groover,  Deputy Commissioner David Pasternak,  Administrative Attorney  Yoneet Wilburn,  
Applications Manager Liz Babcock, F inancial Analyst  Yvonne Shelton, F inancial Analyst Paul  
Servello, Senior Deputy  Attorney General Louis Csoka, Supervisory  Enforcement  Investigator  
Jason Brown  
 

3.  Pledge of  Allegiance  
Commissioner Groover led  a recital of the pledge.  
 

4.  Public Comment   
Tony  Clark, Owner, 24-7 Limousines, offered a statement regarding the illegal  operators within the city  
and the problems involved with a particular group of sophisticated SUV  operators. He suggested a task  
force  to address  the  issue and a possible workshop.   Donielle Fawcett,  PSS,  offered a similar statement  
and requested additional  enforcement activity.    
 

5.  Approval of Agenda   
Applications Manager Liz  Babcock requested Items  103 and 110 be removed and that  Item 22 be  
considered separately.  Motion by  Groover    Second by  Gibbons   Approved  as modified  3-0  
 

6.  Approval of the Minutes of the April  11, 2024  Agenda Meeting  
Motion by  Gibbons   Second by  Groover   Approved 3 -0  
 

7.  Briefings from  the Commissioners  
Chairman Hartung requested a  moment  of silence to  recognize the passing of  US District  court  Judge 
Larry Hicks.  He  agreed with idea of a workshop to address illegal  operators.   Commissioner Gibbons 

https://businessnv2.webex.com/


echoed the comments made  regarding Judge  Hicks.   Commissioner Groover  echoed the comments  made  
and also recognized Supervisor  of Compliance, Desiree Main, Compliance staff,  as well as Enforcement  
staff  for the work accomplished  during EDC.    
 

8.  Briefing  from the Deputy  Commissioner  
Deputy Commissioner David Pasternak  stated the ongoing work being done on biennial items required by  
budget  continues.  He also stated that pursuant to NRS  241.020, Sub 4(c), going forward,  the Authority 
will  email meeting notices  by  written  request  only  and that requests should be  renewed  every 6  months.  
This  information will appear on our website.  He reminded carriers  the  2025 decal renewal is upon us  and 
that  after  staff review, the  information will appear on the website.  He  welcomed  Juanita J ohnson, 
Compliance Audit Investigator  II  and  Kerri McKenzie,  Management Analyst  II  and  congratulated  
Financial Analyst  Paul Servello  on  his retirement  and thanked him for his service.      
 

9.  Report of Legal Counsel  
Senior Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka  reported  no new developments  in the WMT matter.     
 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS  
Items 10 through 95, with the exception of  Item  22, were considered collectively.    
Motion by  Groover     Second by  Gibbons   Approved 3-0  

 
10.  Citation 21506 and  Impound I-4566 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 21506 issued to Anthony Dove for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 –  (DG)   
 
11.  Citation 22372  issued to J  & R Tow, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 –  (DG)   
 
12.  Citation 22958  issued to Longhai Bai  for violation of  NRS 706.386 –  (DG)   
 
13.  Citation 23303  issued to Kimberly Notley for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.213 and NAC  

706.1378 –  (DG)   
 
14.  Citations 23943, 23944 and Impound  I-5129  issued to Huu Hai Nguyen for violation of NRS 706.386, 

NRS  706A.280 and in accordance with NRS 706.476 –  (DG)   
 
15.  Citation 24025  issued to Sanchez Family, LLC d/b/a  PST Towing for violations  of NAC 706.451 –  (DG)   
 
16.  Citation 24065  issued to Reynier Felipe-Vidal for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (DG)  
 
17.  Citation 24173  issued to J  & R Tow, LLC for a  violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11(b)(5)  –  

(DG)   
 
18.  Citation 24193  issued to LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 

CFR 396.17 (52 counts) and NAC 706.203 –  (DG)   
 
19.  Citation 24208  issued to Strip Limousine Services, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR  

391.51(7)(i)  –  (DG)   
 
20.  Citation 24245  issued to Bernardo Sanchez, Sanchez  Family LLC, PST Towing  for violations of NAC  

706.194 –  (DG)   
 
21.  Citation 24248  issued to Silverio Gallegos/Professional Moving Company for violations of NRS 706.386 

and NRS 706.758 –  (DG)   
 
22.  Citation 24402  issued to XYZ Towing d/b/a Titan Towing in violation of NRS 706.4477 –  (DG)   

Kory Kaplan, Esq. and Robert Segura appeared on behalf of  the Respondent  and offered a statement  
regarding the  difference between a temporary placard  and an expired registration.  Senior Deputy Attorney 
General Csoka and Administrative Attorney Wilburn both offered  statements.  Commissioner Groover 
indicated agreement with the decision made by Commissioner Gibbons.  Supervisory Investigator Jason 
Brown stated that Enforcement attempts  to enforce .4477 the same way for all  tow operators.  Zohar Garcia, 



Rescue Towing, offered a  statement regarding  expired  registrations.   Robert Segura gave a statement in 
agreement with Mr. Kaplan.  Commissioner Gibbons motion to dismiss  the Citation, Se cond by Groover.   
Additional discussion  ensued as to what  effect an  amendment to  the motion  to dismiss  the Citation and  issue  
a warning with zero fines  would have on Enforcement  activities.  Second by Groover rescinded.   
Motion by Groover  to amend the  citation to a warning, no fines  and r efund ordered     Second by Hartung   
 Approved 2-1 Gibbons opposed  
 

23.  Citations 24479 and 25104  issued to Tefera Tebeje for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 –  
(DG)   

 
24.  Citation 24480  issued to Wesley Grady for  violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 –  (DG)   
 
25.  Citation 24485  issued to Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a  Royalty Towing for a violation of NRS 706.451  –  

(DG)   
 
26.  Citations 24490 and 24491  issued to Roby Blue  for  violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NAC  

706A.280 –  (DG)   
 
27.  Citation 24492 and  24497 and Impound I-5089 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  24492 and 24497 issued to Angel Suarez-Soto for violations of NRS 706.386 and 
NRS 706A.280 –  (DG)   

 
28.  Citation 24494 and  Impound I-5095 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24494 issued to Gabriel Bocanegra for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 –  (DG)   
 
29.  Citation 24500 and  Impound I-5097 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle  registered to 

and Citation 24500 issued to Aaron Green for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 –  (DG)   
 
30.  Citation 24501 and  Impound I-5046The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24501 issued to Skye Canyon Towing Corporation for violations of  NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706.758 –  (DG)   

 
31.  Citation 24856 and  Impound I-4361 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24856 issued to Austin Davis  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 –  (DG)   
 
32.  Citation 25111 and  Impound I-4793 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 25111 issued to Andre  Moody for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (DG)   
 
33.  Impound I-3280 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Workbicha Telahun 

–  (DG)   
 
34.  Impound I-4362 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a  trailer  registered to Briana Davis  –  (DG)   
 
35.  Impound I-4481 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Emilio Rodriguez  –  

(DG)   
 
36.  Impound I-4733  issued to Candido Luis Gonzalez Posada Carmona in accordance with NRS 706.476 –  

(DG)   
 
37.  Impound I-5008 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Lake Tahoe  

Celebrity Transportation –  (DG)   
 
38.  Impound I-5021 The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Shengnan Wang  –  

(DG)   
 
39.  Impound I-5023 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Julio Cesar  

Martinez-Londres  –  (DG)   
 



40.  Impound I-5094 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Herman Williams, 
Jr. –  (DG)   

 
41.  Impound I-5098 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Pamela Tenorio –  

(DG)   
 
42.  Impound I-5099 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Aster Tiku –  (DG)   
 
43.  Impound I-5101 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Genet Araya  –  (DG)   
 
44.  Citation 23658  issued to Georlin Tamayo Velazquez  in violation of NRS 706.386  –  (GA)   
 
45.  Citation 21459  issued to My Ride To Work, LLC  for violations of NAC 13775.2 (216 counts)  and NAC  

706.13775.2 (45 counts)  –  (RDG)   
 
46.  Citation 21460  issued to Paul  McKee  for a violation of NAC 706.13775.1 (216 counts)  –  (RDG)   
 
47.  Citation 22955  issued to Aleksandr Sabaev for violations of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)  
 
48.  Citation 22959  issued to Timothy T. Lee Sr. for violations of NRS 706.386 (2 counts) and NRS 706.758 (2 

counts)  –  (RDG)   
 
49.  Citation 22964  issued to Fikresilassie Tilahun for  violation of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)   
 
50.  Citation 23305  issued to Maria  Musa for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.211 and NAC  

706.1378 –  (RDG)   
 
51.  Citation 24043  issued to 777 DeLaFuente Towing Corp. for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 

–  (RDG)   
 
52.  Citation 24061  issued to Mulubrahn Dagnew  for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.229(1)(b)  –  

(RDG)   
 
53.  Citation 24109  issued  to Esteban Velasquez-Rodriguez for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)  
 
54.  Citations 24163, 24164, 24165 and 24166  issued to Lyft, Inc. for violations of NRS 706A.160(2)(b)  (1 

count), NRS 706A.180(2) (25 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(5) (14 counts), NRS   706A.160(2)(a)(4)  (6 
counts), NRS 706A.160(4)  (24 counts), NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(2) (4 counts) and NRS 706A.160(2)(a)(3)  (4 
counts)  –  (RDG)   

 
55.  Citation 24235  issued  to Griselda Macauley  - Just Breathe  Movers  for violations  of NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706.758 –  (RDG)   
 
56.  Citation 24249  issued to Cini  Manyika for violations  of NRS 706.386 and NRS  706.758 –  (RDG)   
 
57.  Citation 24272 and  Impound I-5027 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24272 issued to Hector  DeLeon-Vicente  for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)   
 
58.  Citations 24279 and 24280  issued to Zhenbang Zhong for  violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 –  

(RDG)   
 
59.  Citation 24293 and  24294 and Impound I-3283 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  24293 and 24294 issued to Memon Levy for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706A.280 –  (RDG)   

 
60.  Citation 24295  issued to Antoine Graves  for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)   
 



61.  Citations 24471, 24472, and 24473  issued to GMGC, LLC d/b/a GMGC for violations of NAC 702.203(2), 
NAC 706.203(5), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.25,  NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17, NAC 706.194 and  
NRS 706.398 –  (RDG)   

 
62.  Citation 24498  issued to Humphrey Jenzeh for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)   
 
63.  Citation 24829  issued to Jay Crouser  for violations of  NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 –  (RDG)   
 
64.  Citation 24848  issued to  Cal-Neva Transport for a violation of NRS 706.451 –  (RDG)   
 
65.  Citation 25032 and  Impound I-5102 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 25032 issued to Bobby Belin Jr./Family First Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706.758 –  (RDG)   

 
66.  Citation 25110 and  Impound I-5127 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 25110 issued to Constantin Petrescu for violation of NRS 706.386 –  (RDG)   
 
67.  Impound I-4238 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle  registered to U-Haul Company  of  

Arizona –  (RDG)   
 
68.  Impound I-4321 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jonatan Badillo –  

(RDG)   
 
69.  Impound I-4565 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle  registered to U-Haul  Company  of  

Arizona –  (RDG)   
 
70.  Impound I-4690 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Kenneth Burke  –  

(RDG)   
 
71.  Impound I-4908 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Tsegay 

Woldumariam –  (RDG)   
 

72.  Impound I-4922  The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Zhenbang Zhong –   
(RDG)   

 
73.  Impound I-5022 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Aleksandr Sabaev –  

(RDG)   
 
74.  Impound I-5025 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Fozia  Mohamed 

Abdo –  (RDG)   
  
75.  Impound I-5086 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC  

–  (RDG)   
 
76.  Impound I-5096 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Michael Jenzeh –  

(RDG)   
 
77.  Impound I-5100 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Jiali  Chen Bartolini 

–  (RDG)   
 
78.  Impound I-5104 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hongwei Sun –  

(RDG)   
 
79.  Impound I-5105 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Tsion Gebre  –  

(RDG)   
 
80.  Impound I-5106 The impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Maiquel Leon-Diaz 

–  (RDG)   



 
81.  Citation 22373  issued to MNM, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191  
 
82.  Citation 23328  issued to Marc Steele for violation of NAC 706A.240.2  
 
83.  Citation 24091  issued to Fabulous Limousine Services, Inc. d/b/a Fabulous Limousine Service, for violation 

of NAC 706.311  
 
84.  Citation 24196  issued to Erik Bradford, for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41 and NRS  

706.462  
 
85.  Citations 24197 and 24198  issued to 24/7 Entertainment, LLC  for violation of NAC 706.229, NAC  

706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 and NAC 706.170  
 
86.  Citations 24296 and 25109  issued to Maiquel Leon-Diaz  for violation of NRS 706.386 a nd NRS 706A.280  
 
87.  Citation 24458  issued to 24/7 Entertainment, LLC for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 and  

NAC 706.203(4)   
 
88.  Citation 24475  issued to JL Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.381 and NAC 706.170  
 
89.  Citation 25013  issued to ZDR Corporation d/b/a Del  Rey Towing for  violation of NAC 706.191  
 
90.  Citation 25026 and  25027  issued to Herman Williams  Jr. for a violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  
 
91.  Citation 25083  issued to Rescue Towing, LLC  d/b/a Rescue Towing for violation of NAC 706.4273(1) and 

NAC 706.4275(1)(c)(1)   
 
92.  Citation 25084  issued to Able  Movers, LLC  for violation of NRS 706.756 and NAC 706.311  
 
93.  Citation 25101  issued  to Carlos Ochoa-Avila for a violation of NRS 706.386  
 
94.  Citations 25106 and 25107  issued to Hongwei Sun for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  
 
95.  Citation 25108  issued to Mereid Asmamain for  a violation of NRS 706.386  

 
APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE  
Items 96 through 101 were  considered collectively.  Motion by  Groover   Second by  Gibbons   Approved 3-0  

 
96.  Docket 23-10005 The Application of Outlawz Towing & Recovery, LLC for a  certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide  consent-only tow car  service by tow car vehicle within the State of  
Nevada.  Staff  investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
97.  Docket 24-01017 The Application of Honorable Towing, LLC for  a  certificate of public convenience and  

necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
98.  Docket 24-01022 The Application of  Massive Transport, LLC d/b/a Thomas Freight Express for a 

certificate  of public convenience  and necessity to provide  consent-only tow car service  by tow  car vehicle  
within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
99.  Docket 24-01023 The Application of Las Vegas  Wheel Towing, LLC for  a  certificate of public  

convenience and necessity to provide  consent-only tow car  service by tow car vehicle within the State of  
Nevada.  Staff  investigation concluded. (RDG)   

 



100.  Docket 24-02040 The Application of Easy Transport JH, LLC for a  certificate of  public convenience and  
necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (RDG)   

 
101.  Docket 24-03005 The Application of  M  and  R Transport/Towing, LLC for a  certificate of public 

convenience and necessity  to provide consent-only tow car  service by tow car vehicle within the State of  
Nevada.  Staff  investigation concluded. (RDG)   

 
APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE  
 

102.  Docket 24-02029 The Application of  Jay’s Transportation, LLC d/b/a 888 Transportation for  a certificate  
of public convenience and  necessity  to provide charter bus service within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   
Motion by  Gibbons    Second by  Groover    Approved 3-0  
 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS  
Items 104 through 109 were considered collectively.  Motion by  Gibbons   Second by  Groover    
 Approved 3-0  

 
103.  Docket 23-08008 - B The  Application of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE for  final  

approval  of a  tariff  rate  modification for services conducted under CPCN 1143.  Staff investigation 
concluded. Tabled from prior general session.  
Item removed from  Agenda prior  to consideration.  
 

104.  Docket 24-02009 The Application of Nevada Relocation Services, LLC for approval of a tariff  rate 
modification for services conducted under CPCN 3367.  Staff  investigation concluded.  

 
105.  Docket 24-03036 The Application of BLS Limousine  Service of  Las Vegas, Inc. for approval of a  tariff  

rate modification for services conducted under CPCN  1070, Sub 3.  Staff investigation concluded.  
 
106.  Docket 24-03047 The Application of RA  Moving, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck of Reno, Nevada  for  

final approval  of a  tariff rate  modification for services conducted under  CPCN  3373.  Staff investigation 
concluded.  

 
107.  Docket 24-04003 The Application of 1st  Response Towing, Inc. d/b/The Tow Truck Company for final  

approval of  a tariff rate modification  for  services conducted under CPCN 7136, Sub 4, at the Las Vegas  
and Reno locations.  Staff investigation concluded.  

 
108.  Docket 24-04008 The Application of Fabulous Limousine Services, Inc. d/b/a Fabulous Limousine  

Service, Fabulous  for  final  approval  of a  tariff  rate  modification for services conducted under CPCN 1059, 
Sub 15.  Staff investigation concluded.   

 
109.  Docket 24-05015 The Application of Rescue Towing, LLC d/b/a Rescue Towing for approval of  a tariff  

rate modification for services conducted under CPCN  7489.  Staff investigation concluded.  
 

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS  
Items 111 through 118 were considered collectively.  Motion by  Gibbons   Second by  Groover    
Approved 3-0  

 
110.  Docket 20-11015 The Application of Las Vegas Tuk Tuk, LLC for a certificate of  public convenience and  

necessity to provide charter limousine, special  service,  and scenic tour services by  specialty vehicle within  
Clark County, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from  prior general session. (DG)   
Item removed from  Agenda prior  to consideration.  
 

111.  Docket 22-08003 The Temporary Transfer  of Operating Rights of Yellow Cab of  Reno, Inc. d/b/a Star Taxi, 
Deluxe Taxi, and Yellow Cab granted under CPCN 1014, Sub 2, from Roy L. Street to Robin Street.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (RDG)   



112.  Docket 22-08004 The Temporary Transfer  of Operating Rights of Reno Cab Company, Inc. d/b/a Reno-
Sparks Cab Company granted under CPCN 1025, Sub 1, from Roy L. Street to Robin Street.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (RDG)   

113.  Docket 22-08005 The Temporary Transfer  of Operating Rights of Executive Limousine Service, Inc. a  
Nevada Corporation granted under CPCN 1026, from  Roy L. Street to Robin Street.  Staff investigation 
concluded. (RDG)   

114.  Docket 22-08006 The Temporary Transfer  of Operating Rights of Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company 
granted under CPCN 2445, Sub 4, from Roy L. Street  to Robin Street.  Staff  investigation concluded. (RDG)   

115.  Docket 23-04044 The Application of BLS Limousine  Service of Las Vegas, Inc. for final approval of an 
expansion of authority granted under CPCN 1070, Sub 3, within Clark and Nye Counties, Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   
Lucas  Foletta, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier  and thanked staff.   
 

116.  Docket 23-06012 The  Joint Application of  Western Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a Western Limousine  
Service to sell  and transfer and EmpireLV, LLC  d/b/a EmpireLV to purchase  and acquire the authority t o 
provide charter limousine  service within the Clark, and Nye, Counties, Nevada granted under CPCN 1054, 
Sub 3.   Staff  investigation concluded. (DG)  

 Lucas  Foletta, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier  and thanked staff.  

117.  Docket 23-12007 The  Joint Application of R.B. Head, Inc. d/b/a Head Limo, to sell and transfer and TDF  
Transportation, LLC  d/b/a  TDF to purchase and acquire the  authority to provide  charter  limousine service  
within the Clark, Nye, and  Lincoln Counties, Nevada  granted under CPCN 1097.   Staff investigation 
concluded. (DG)   

118.  Docket 23-12014 The Application of Tea on the Strip, LLC for a certificate of public  convenience  and 
necessity to provide scenic  tour  service within Clark County, Nevada.   Staff investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE  

Items 119 through 130 were considered collectively.  Motion by  Hartung   Second by  Gibbons    Approved 3-0  
 
119.  Docket 24-04001 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 1, 2024, through October 1, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 1, 2025, of  service provided MNM, LLC d/b/a FT, Fabulous, Fabulous Transport, 
Fabulous Transportation, Fabulous Transportations under CPCN 2224, Sub 1, and if denied, Staff’s 
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
120.  Docket 24-04007 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 9, 2024, through October 9, 2024, and the  

extended date  of April 9, 2025, of  service provided Golden Transportation, LLC  d/b/a Golden 
Transportation under CPCN 2236, and if  denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause  
as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff  investigation concluded.  

 
121.  Docket 24-04012 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 11, 2024, through October 11, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 11, 2025, of service provided Royalty Luxury Transportation, LLC under CPCN  
1125, Sub 2, and if  denied, Staff’s recommendation to  issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN  
should not be  revoked. Staff investigation concluded.  

 
122.  Docket 24-04015 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 12, 2024, through October 12, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 12, 2025, of service provided Shalom Towing, LLC under  CPCN 7561, and if denied,  
Staff’s recommendation to  issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. This  
requires retroactive approval.  Staff investigation concluded.  

 
123.  Docket 24-04017 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 16, 2024, through October 16, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 16, 2025, of service provided Ghost  Transportation Towing Services Corp. under  
CPCN 7553, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation to  issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN  
should not be  revoked. Staff investigation concluded.  

 



124.  Docket 24-04020 The temporary discontinuance  from April  17, 2024, through October 17, 2024, and the  
extended date of April 17, 2025, of service provided Grab N Go Towing, LLC under CPCN 7526, and if  
denied, Staff’s  recommendation to issue  an Order  to Show Cause  as to why the CPCN should not be  
revoked. Staff investigation concluded.   

 
125.  Docket 24-04022 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 17, 2024, through October 17, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 17, 2025, of service provided Sidmore Safe Solutions, LLC under CPCN 7466, and if  
denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue  an Order  to Show Cause  as to why the CPCN should not be  
revoked. This requires retroactive  approval. Staff investigation concluded.  

 
126.  Docket 24-04026 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 22, 2024, through October 22, 2024, and the  

extended  date of April 22, 2025, of service provided Reinier Towing, LLC under  CPCN 7456, and if denied, 
Staff’s recommendation to  issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
127.  Docket 24-04027 The temporary  discontinuance from  April 24, 2024, through October 24, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 24, 2025, of service provided Las Vegas Huddle Shuttle, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas  
Huddle Shuttle under CPCN 2326, and if  denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause  
as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff  investigation concluded.  
 

 
128.  Docket 24-04030 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 28, 2024, through May 28, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 28, 2025, of service provided IGNI, LLC d/b/a  IGNI under CPCN 2257, and if  
denied, Staff’s  recommendation to issue  an Order  to Show Cause  as to why the CPCN should not be  
revoked. Staff investigation concluded.   

 
129.  Docket 24-04033 The  temporary discontinuance from  April 26, 2024, through October 26, 2024, and the  

extended date of April 26, 2025, of service provided Eagle Transportation, LLC d/b/a Eagle Transportation 
under CPCN 2150, Sub 2, and if  denied, Staff’s recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to 
why the CPCN should not  be revoked. This requires  retroactive approval. Staff  investigation concluded.  

 
130.  Docket 24-04037  The Temporary discontinuance  from April 17, 2024, through October 17, 2024 and the  

extended date of April 17, 2025, of service provided by National Transport Alliance,LLC d/b/a United Auto 
Towing under CPCN 7556, and if denied, Staff’s  recommendation to issue  an Order  to Show Cause as to  
why the CPCN should not  be revoked. This requires  retroactive approval.  Staff  investigation concluded.  

 
EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE  

Items 131 through 135 were considered collectively. Motion  for  an Order to Show  Cause  by  Gibbons   
Second by  Groover    Approved 3-0  
 

131.  Docket 23-04002 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from April  4, 2023, through April 4, 2024, 
of services provided by Experience Transport Agency, LLC d/b/a ETA, under CPCN 2229, and Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
132.  Docket 23-04028 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from April  14, 2023, through April 14, 

2024, of services  provided  by R & R Transportation, LLC under CPCN 2264, and Staff’s recommendation 
to issue an Order  to Show  Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
 

133.  Docket 23-04033 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from April  18, 2023, through April 18, 
2024, of services  provided  by Fleming Investments, LLC d/b/a Big O’s Towing under CPCN 7497, and 
Staff’s recommendation to  issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.  Staff  
investigation concluded.  
 

134.  Docket 23-05003 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from May 2, 2023, through May 2, 2024, 
of services provided by Bear Towing, Inc. d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Services, under CPCN 7442, and 
Staff’s recommendation to  issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked.  Staff  
investigation concluded.  



          
135.  Docket 23-06027 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from April  15, 2023, through April 15, 

2024, of services  provided  by Sanchez Bassignani, LLC d/b/a Cerro Towing, under CPCN 7535, and Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff  
investigation concluded.  
 

NAME CHANGES  
Items 136 and  137 were considered  collectively.   Motion by Groover  Second by  Gibbons     
Approved 3-0  

 
136.  Docket 23-04036 The Request  for name change for the previously approved Joint Application of Abraham  

Limo Service, Inc. to sell  and transfer and EmpireLV, LLC to purchase and acquire the  authority to 
provide charter bus  service  within the State of Nevada, granted under CPCN 2159.  For EmpireLV, LLC to 
change from  doing business as “ALV”  to doing business as  “EmpireLV”.  Staff  investigation concluded. 
(DG)   
 
 

137.  Docket    The Request for name  change for  the previously approved Application of D3 Tow Me, LLC d/b/a  
D3 Tow Me to Austin Scott Davis, LLC d/b/a D3 Tow  Me for a  certificate of public convenience  and 
necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.    Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   
 

 
PETITION TO DEVIATE  

 
138.  Docket 24-04035  The Petition to deviate  to add a second supplemental cruise light to taxicab windshield for  

services conducted by Reno Ryde, LLC d/b/a Reno Ryde granted under CPCN 1150. Staff investigation 
concluded.  
Motion by  Groover to include  the supplemental light  as an optional  item.   Second by  Gibbons  Approved 3-0  
 

PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION  

139.  Docket 24-03050  Petition for Reconsideration from James  Jimmerson, Esq. for  reconsideration of violations  
and fines for Citations 23720, issued to Executive Las Vegas, 23721, issued to Executive Las Vegas, 23722, 
issued to Bentley Transportation Services  and 23723, issued  to Wellness Transport, LLC.   
James Jimmerson, Esq appeared and detailed his request  and the reasoning.  Chief of Compliance Desiree  
Main stated the NTA policy was that  the driver should have a valid operators  license.   Senior Deputy 
Attorney General Csoka indicated that he agreed the  Petition should be granted and Enforcement be allowed 
to re-examine the violation.  Motion to Grant  the  Petition for  Reconsideration  and  to dismiss the citations  by  
Groover  Second by Gibbons  Approved 3-0  
 
 

NOTICE (NO  ACTION REQUIRED)  
 
140.  Docket 23-08029  The use of the LIMOZ E-HAILING system for charter  bus carriers and  its use within the 

State of Nevada.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
Applications Manager Liz Babcock clarified  that  this system is for charter bus carrier only.  
 

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS  
Items 141 through 151 were considered collectively.  Motion by  Groover    Second by  Gibbons     
Approved 3-0  

 
141.  Docket 23-08003 The voluntary cancellation of Streets Transportation, LLC, d/b/a Las Vegas Party Bus  

CPCN 2287.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
 
142.  Docket 23-11018 The voluntary cancellation of Vegas Heavy Haul, Inc. d/b/a  Big Valley Towing, d/b/a  

Century Towing CPCN 7238, Sub 3.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
 



143.  Docket 24-01015 The voluntary cancellation of Barreras Towing Company, LLC, CPCN 7521. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
144.  Docket 24-02005  The  voluntary cancellation of AM+ Towing Service, LLC d/b/a AM+ Towing Service, 

CPCN 7514.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
 
145.  Docket 24-02010 The voluntary cancellation of Powers, LLC d/b/a The Best Elvis in Las Vegas, CPCN  

1133. Staff investigation concluded.  
 
146.  Docket 24-02037 The voluntary cancellation of Queen Business Solutions, LLC d/b/a MoveON Moving,  

Move On Moving Warehouse Permit  0043.   Staff investigation concluded.  
 

147.  Docket 24-02038 The voluntary cancellation of FC Transport, LLC, CPCN 7481. Staff  investigation  
concluded.  
 

148.  Docket 24-03008 The voluntary cancellation of Nevada Towing, Inc., CPCN 7204. Staff investigation  
concluded.  
 

149.  Docket 24-03012 The voluntary cancellation of Gustavo Bravo d/b/a Bravo Towing Services CPCN 7574.  
Staff  investigation concluded.  
 

150.  Docket 24-03027 The voluntary cancellation of 4550 Smiley, LLC d/b/a Insurance Salvage Services CPCN  
7573. Staff investigation concluded.  
 

151.  Docket 24-04010 The voluntary cancellation of Engracia Adriana Leal d/b/a H & J Towing Express CPCN  
7542. Staff investigation concluded.  

 
233B SUMMARY SUSPENSIONS  

 
152.  Docket 22-04025 The 233B summary suspension of  Celebrity Coaches, a Series of Platinum LV  

Transportation, LLC  d/b/a  Celebrity Coaches CPCN 2105, Sub 1, and Staff’s recommendation to issue  an 
Order to Show  Cause as to why the  CPCN  should not be  revoked.  Staff investigation concluded.  
Administrative  Attorney  Wilburn read a statement of fines  owed i n the  amount of  $10,800.00.   Staff requests  
an Order  to Show Cause.   Motion to issue an Order  to Show Cause  by  Groover     Second by  Gibbons    
Approved 3-0  
 

153.  Docket 23-02020 The 233B summary suspension of  Whittlesea Checker Taxi, a Series of Platinum LV  
Transportation, LLC  d/b/a  Whittlesea Checker Taxi CPCN 2118, Sub 5, and Staff’s recommendation to issue  
an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be  revoked.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
Administrative Attorney Wilburn read a statement  of  fines owed $23,425. Staff requests an Order  to Show  
Cause.  Brian Hardy, Esq. appeared on behalf of  AllStar Transportation.  Motion to issue an Order  to Show  
Cause  by Groover    Second by Gibbons   Approved 3-0  

 
ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE  

 
154.  Docket 23-12026  Order  to Show Cause  issued to 24/7 Towing, Inc. as to why Certificate of Public  

Convenience and Necessity 7119 should not  be revoked. Tabled from prior agenda-  
Applications Manager Liz  Babcock summarized the procedural history of  the  docket and indicated  staff’s  
recommendation to revoke  the certificate.  Motion by  Gibbons   Second by Groover Approved 3-0  
 

155.  Docket 24-03015 Order to Show  Cause issued to Platinum LV Transportation,  a Series of Platinum LV  
Transportation, LLC  d/b/a  Platinum LV Transportation as  to why Certificate of Public Convenience  and 
Necessity 2166, Sub 1 should not be  revoked.  
Applications Manager Liz  Babcock summarized the procedural history of  the  docket and indicated staff’s  
recommendation to revoke  the certificate.  Motion by  Hartung  Second by Groover Approved 3-0  
 

https://10,800.00


156.  Docket 24-03016 Order to Show  Cause issued to Mammoth Limousine, a Series of Platinum LV  
Transportation, LLC  d/b/a  Mammoth Limousine as to  why Certificate  of Public Convenience and Necessity 
1105, Sub 3 should not be revoked.  
Administrative  Attorney  Wilburn read a statement of fines  owed in the  amount of  $10,100.  Staff’s  
recommendation to revoke  the certificate.  Motion by  Groover  Second by Gibbons  Approved 3-0  
 
 
 

157.  Docket 24-03017 Order to Show  Cause issued to Airport  Mini Bus, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, 
LLC d/b/a Airport Mini Bus as  to why Certificate  of Public Convenience  and Necessity 2350, Sub 9 should 
not  be revoked.  
Administrative Attorney Wilburn read a statement of fines  owed in the  amount of $400.  Brian Hardy, Esq. 
appeared on behalf of AllStar Transportation  and requested the item be tabled until  the Application can be  
accepted.   Motion to table  the item to the October General  Session by Gibbons    Second by Hartung 
Approved 3-0  
 
 

158.  Docket 24-03018 Order to Show  Cause issued to Bell  Limousine, a Series  of Platinum LV Transportation, 
LLC d/b/a Bell Limousine  as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 1217, Sub 3 should not  
be revoked.  
Brian Hardy, Esq. appeared on behalf of AllStar Transportation an d requested the item be  tabled until  the  
Application can be accepted. Motion to table  the  item to the October General Session by Gibbons   Second 
by Hartung Approved 3-0  
 

159.  Docket 24-03020 Order to Show  Cause issued to Towing Solutions of Las Vegas,  LLC as to why Certificate 
of Public Convenience and Necessity 7310 should not  be revoked.  
Motion to revoke certificate by Gibbons  Second by Groover Approved 3-0  
 

160.  Docket 24-03021  Order to Show  Cause issued to Monza’s VIP Party Bus, LLC d/b/a Monza’s as to why  
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2294 should not be  revoked.  
Motion  to revoke certificate by Groover  Second by Gibbons Approved 3-0  
 

161.  Docket 24-03022 Order to  Show  Cause issued to Slick & Quick, LLC d/b/a Slick & Quick Auto Recovery as  
to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7410 should not be  revoked.  
Motion to revoke certificate by Gibbons  Second by Groover Approved 3-0  
 

162.  Docket 24-03023 Order  to Show  Cause issued to Triple JJJ Corporation, LLC d/b/a American Towing &  
Recovery as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7434 should not be revoked.  
Motion to revoke certificate by Gibbons  Second by Groover Approved 3-0  
 

MOTION TO DISMISS  
 
163.  Docket 21-10025 The Application of ARYV Nevada, LLC for a TNC Permit to provide technology network 

company services within the State of Nevada.  Interim Deputy Commissioner’s  Motion to Dismiss  
Application, tabled from prior general session. Staff investigation concluded.  
Applications Manager Liz  Babcock summarized the procedural history of  the  docket.  Motion by  Groover    
Second by  Hartung    Approved 2-0  

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 
164.  Docket 24-05021  Discussion regarding the  tow tariff template clarification of Rule 36, specifically for police  

holds. Staff  investigation concluded.  
Applications Manager Babcock detailed the request  and clarified the language to be used in the template.  
Motion  by Hartung  to accept the recommended clarifications to the template  language,  made by  staff.  
Second Gibbons Approved 3-0  
 

165.  Docket 24-05026  Discussion regarding compliance with NRS 706.124 and use of larger  vehicles as taxicabs.  
Staff  investigation concluded.  



Applications Manager Babcock detailed  the issue with  several taxicab  carriers having larger vehicles in  
their fleet  and that  they can accommodate more than 6 passengers.  Chairman Hartung stated this occurred 
due to  the need for 4-wheel drive  vehicles during the winter months. A discussion ensued regarding the  
possible removal of seats from the vehicle or the use of locks to make the seating inoperable.   
Request  to table  the item to  allow  staff additional time to research solutions  and that  any additional  vehicles 
must comply with  regulation.  
 

166.  Docket  24-05028  Discussion regarding Non-Emergency Medical Transportation  (“NEMT”) providers,  
Common Carriers Vs. Contract Carriers, and Staff’s proposal for  modifications.  
Applications Manager Babcock  stated  the differences between contract and common carriers and  detailed  
staff recommendations  for incoming applications and requests  for  expansions.  Brent Carson, Esq. appeared 
and discussed the  aspects of the application process and the  requirements of  the law.  A discussion ensued 
with regard to the application process  and to future applications.   Item tabled to a future Agenda to allow  for  
additional research.     
 

 
APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS  

(Closed sessions may be held for items 167  through 172  to consider character,  alleged misconduct,  
professional  competence, and physical  or  mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)  
 
167.  Permit 13175 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Terry  Moss for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant  to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.  

Permit  denied 3-0     

168.  Permit 14640 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Angel Navarro for  issuance  
of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

Permit  denied 3-0   

169.  Permit 14666 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Howard Taylor for issuance 
of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

Permit  approved  

170.  Permit 15031 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Yodit F. Belete for issuance 
of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

Item tabled to the  next subsequent  Agenda  

171.  Permit 15163 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Sun Emerald Gauna for  
issuance of  a driver’s permit pursuant  to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.  

Permit  approved  

172.  Permit 15166 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Roberto Garcia for  
issuance of  a driver’s permit pursuant  to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded.  
Item tabled to the  next subsequent  Agenda  
 

173.  Public Comment   
none  
 

174.  Adjournment  
Meeting adjourned at  2:45 p.m.  
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